

Oregon Paint Horse Club Minutes

November 19, 2018

Call to Order – 7:06 pm No Quorum

Attendance

Board members: Kenny Strohecker, Delany Wurdinger, Lisa Seccomb, Lindsay Bates

Guests: Emily Cooper

Minutes

Minutes from the October 30, 2018 meeting were presented. No vote due to no quorum.

Treasury Report

Treasury report was presented and financials for the fall show were gone over. No vote due to do quorum.

Fall Show

Everyone seemed to have good feedback. Delany did a great job, went smoothly, good numbers, made money, and overall was a success.

Delany had a few things that came up; couple trainers commented on the footing of the arena being poor. Board members said they need to contact the fairgrounds about getting them to make changes regarding the footing.

Needing to invest into good radios for future shows, the ones we have were purchased at the April 2018 show and are not working properly. It was discussed that a higher quality needs to be bought.

There were a number of exhibitors that are asking for Amateur and Youth Performance Halter to be added for 2019.

No voting or decisions were made due to no quorum.

NWCC/Zone One:

Lindsey Bates was the OPHC representative at the NWCC and Zone One meeting. For a full report please contact Lindsey Bates or Delany Wurdinger.

Banquet – December 9, 2018

- Caterer – Erin passed it over to Delany to finish. We have only one option for caterers because of the last minute planning. We will be using Affair Catering and choosing 5 options from their hors d'oeuvres for 30 guests.
- Silent Auction – Lisa, Delany, Lindsey, and Erin will meet up at the storage unit to go through old awards to use as silent auction items. Lisa will make bidder sheets for each item.
- Announcer – No announcer was decided upon
- Awards – Lisa reports that the belt buckles are on their way and sheets have been embroidered.
- Meeting Agenda – Kenny asked that the agenda stay pretty basic. Delany asked if we could move the elections to in the middle of the awards banquet because so many people come just for the awards and not the meeting part of it.
- Decorations – Kenny and Molly said that they will pick up center pieces and table covers.
- It was decided that setup will start around 11:30am.

Oregon Bred

Lindsey reports that there is good seed money in the account for the 2019 show season.

Gaming Show – January 26, 2019

- Events – We will be running the same ones as last year (bi-rangle, barrels, figure 8, poles, and flags)
- Fees - \$10 per event, \$40 all day fee, \$5 office fee
- Awards – Budget to stay the same as last year \$400-\$500, to give out 5 high point, reserve high point, and raffle prizes
- Equipment – Need to contact Kathy Parker if she would be able to bring the equipment that is needed. Need to contact Michelle about using the timers again.
- Tractor/Rake – Kenny or Kathy can bring theirs.

Oregon Paint Horse Club Minutes

November 19, 2018

Spring Show - April 13-14, 2019

- Awards – Lisa said she would be happy to start on awards for the spring show. It was discussed that we should award out to either 3rd or 5th place. No vote due to no quorum
- Stall Fees and Class Fees were tabled.
- Show Manager – Delany Wurdinger was asked if she would be willing to do it again. She asked for \$250 per show day and \$100 per non-show day (move-in days). No vote due to no quorum. She also stated that she needs request the days off from work prior to accepting any agreement.

April 18-19, 2020 Show

Due to the conflict with another NWCC show, they will not approve the show. Kenny stated that he was been trying to get a hold of the Linn County Fair & Expo to talk about our options for spring 2020.

New Business

OQHA emailed asking if we would consider approving their dual approved APHA shows in 2019. No vote due to no quorum.

Meeting Adjourned – 8:53pm